## Amir Hamza Bazzi

Arb11@mail.aub.edu | +961 76 777 878 Beirut, Lebanon

### **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

I am a business and data analyst with an engineering and mathematical background and 3 years of experience in building ecommerce businesses and starting a tech-startup in the "supposed to be" the worst economic crisis in the history of Lebanon. I plan, perform, and deliver.

### **EDUCATION**

American University of Beirut (AUB), Lebanon

Aug 2020 - Present

Master's degree in Business Analytics Expected graduation date: July - 2022

American University of Beirut (AUB), Lebanon Bachelor's degree in Mechanical Engineering Minor degree in Applied Mathematics Aug 2016 - May 2020

**GPA**: 3.68/4 – Dean's Honor List

### **EXPERIENCE**

# Khatib and Alami - Architectural and Engineering Consulting Company Intern

Jun 2019 – Aug 2019

- Assessed the design of Al-Mazar office building's HVAC, plumbing, drainage, and firefighting system.
  - Prepared presentations and participated with the head of engineers in meetings with contracting companies.

## Co-founder of Vira Ltd., Beirut, Lebanon

Jan 2021 - Present

Vira is a software as a service startup that provides cloud based online bookings and business management software in the beauty and wellness industry.

- Secured 10,000\$ funding by preparing and pitching an accurate financial and business study for the project.
- Managed to develop a beta version of Vira that is being tested.
- Currently developing a go-to-market strategy that reflects Vira's mission and vision.

# E-commerce Entrepreneur

Nov 2019 - Present

- Co-founder and owner of Alef Beirut International Fashion Brand
  - Built a retail and wholesale international online business distributing in Lebanon, Africa, and Canada.
  - Managed to differentiate my brand in a red ocean market by exclusively introducing a new fabric quality.
- Co-founder of The Circle Bookstore and Printing Center
  - Given the network and experience I established, I managed to start a business in one week that is generating an average of 3000\$ per month in revenue in its first two quarters.

# Middle East Airline Services

Jun 2017 – Aug 2017

Intern

- Developed a solution with 5 engineers tackling the pressure drop in the chillers affecting terminal C.

## **HONORS AND AWARDS**

# Global Outreach and Leadership Development Conference - New York

- Represented **Lebanon** in **New York** in **GOLD** conference with 5 colleagues after winning the **Best Delegate Award among** 3000 participants.
- Awarded a Full Scholarship to Lebanese American University.

## Full Scholarship to the American University of Beirut

- Awarded this scholarship for academic and leadership excellence.

## **NMUN Position Paper Award**

- Award description: "In recognition of your outstanding pre-conference preparation, analysis of issues, and recommendations to effectively address contemporary global problems the NMUN Board of Directors grant you this award"

### **SUMMARY SKILLS**

Languages: Fluent in Arabic, English and Basic in French

Computer skills: SQL, Python, R, Power BI, Excel, PowerPoint, PTC Creo, AutoCAD, Ansys Soft skills: Creative and Efficient Problem Solving, Strategy & Operations, Stress Resilience, Leadership